

The regular meeting of the Wheatfield Township Supervisors was held Monday, November 1, 2021 in the Township Building. Jim Fuller called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Jim Fuller, Jeff Smith, Lester Nace, Vicki Jenkins, Dexter Potter, Luke Roman – Perry Cty. Times, Paul Krieger, Sue Flickinger, John Weldon, Elijah Barrick, Rhoda Barrick, Holly Potter, Mary Swope, David Mills, Kurt Hepschmidt, Joe Hockensmith, Roger Watson, Kraig Nace and Dave Jenkins.

Jeff Smith led the pledge to the American flag followed by an invocation given by Kurt Hepschmidt.

The minutes of the October 4, 2021 regular meeting and the September 30, 2021 & October 26, 2021 budget workshops were presented to the supervisors and posted for attendees in the Township Building prior to the November 1, 2021 regular meeting for public viewing. Jeff Smith made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting and the budget workshops meeting as presented by the secretary, Jim Fuller second the motion.

David Mills thanked the township for continuing to support recreation in the community.

Kurt Hepschmidt thanked the supervisors for sending him to the EMC class at PSATS. Kurt also asked the supervisors again to reconsider getting the Township Emergency Management newsletter for him.

Joe Hockensmith from McNaughton Drive stated last winter he had a mess at his house with the plows digging up his front yard and asked if someone could come out and fix it up. Jeff Smith stated he will come out and take a look at it.

Kraig Nace of the Duncannon EMS presented and reviewed the updated call number report with the supervisors. Kraig stated they are well on track to having their busiest year ever and that they have a big concern with all the calls they are handling in areas outside their immediate coverage area. Kraig stated many agencies are out of service due to understaffing. Kraig thanked the township for all of their support.

Jeff Smith presented the road master report for last month. Jeff stated the road crew finished the last round of mowing and weed wacked around all of the guard rails in the township, filled in the shoulders on Dugans Mill Road, removed some brush from behind the guard rails on Dellville Dam Road, have hauled approximately 100 ton of anti-skid so far for the winter, power washed all of the trucks and equipment, serviced the blue dump truck and got it ready for plowing, did 5 ton of black top patching on Ankajam and Montebello Road at the bridge, took care of a tree down on Narrows Road and sealed cracks on township roads throughout the township. Jeff thanked Dave Jenkins and Rogele for allowing the township to use their tar buggy for 2 days to do the sealing on the roads. Jeff stated they used approximately 54 gallons of tar. Jim Fuller also thanked Dave and stated it may be a piece of equipment the township would be interested in purchasing someday.

There was no representative from the Duncannon Fire Co. at tonight's meeting. Vicki Jenkins indicated John Rubinic called today and said they would not be at tonight's meeting and that he will try to be at next month's meeting.

Sally Burget of Burget and Associates contacted Vicki Jenkins about the Simoncelli subdivision plan. Sally asked if the plan could be reapproved by the supervisors since the 90 day time limit for recording the plan at the county has passed due to Ms. Simoncelli being ill. The supervisors previously approved the plan at their June supervisors meeting. Jeff Smith made a motion to reapprove the Simoncelli plan as requested, Jim Fuller second the motion.

Roger Watson of Navtech presented the Weldon subdivision plan for approval. Roger stated the purpose of this plan is to subdivide 2 acres from the existing lands of the Weldons which is a combination of existing lots. The requested AOR's are 1 – Minor Subdivision Plan Procedure, 2 – Property Outline Map, 3 – Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan and 4 – Stormwater Management Plan. Jeff Smith made a motion to accept the AOR's as requested, Jim Fuller second the motion. Jeff Smith made a motion to conditionally approve the plan pending engineering fee's being paid and DEP approval of the sewage module, Jim Fuller second the motion.

Jeff Smith made a motion to send Carl Hancock of Dellville Road a check for \$25.00 and a letter of appreciation for mowing the cemetery on Dellville Road, Jim Fuller second the motion.

Jeff Smith made a motion to schedule and advertise a budget workshop for November 18, 2021 at 7:00 p.m., Jim Fuller second the motion. The workshop will be advertised as required by law.

Lester Nace stated the appeal he spoke with the supervisors about at last month's meeting for a property on Linton Hill Road was denied.

November 1, 2021

114

Jeff Smith made a motion to approve the checks from the General Fund for the month of October. They were as follows:

5594 – 5635, 09-2021, 100421, 0003-2021, 133, 134, 009-2021, 100821, 101821 and 101921

Jim Fuller second the motion.

There being no further business Jeff Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Jim Fuller second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vicki L. Jenkins
Twp. Secretary